

Judith G. Simon
Manager

Professional Memberships

American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants

American Society of Women
Accountants

Maryland Society of Accountants

University of Maryland Alumni
Association

***Education and
Designations***

1977

University of Maryland,
College of Business &
Management, Bachelor of
Science in Accounting

Professional Experience

Manager
Naden/Lean, LLC
1998 – Present

Manager/Accountant
Walter Y. Goodwich & Co., P.A.
1991 - 1998

Accountant
Glass Jacobson & Assoc., P.A.
1988 – 1991

Accountant
Leonard Schimberg, P.A.
1986 – 1988

Manager Financial Operations
Comp-U-Staff, Inc.
1984 – 1986

Senior Accountant
Crown Central Petroleum
1980 – 1984

Staff Accountant
Stegman and Associates
1977 – 1980

BACKGROUND

Judy joined Naden/Lean, LLC in 1998. Judy provides consulting, tax services, tax planning, accounting, business development, and advisory services to our clients. She consults with our clients on issues regarding cash flow, profitability planning, retirement issues, organizational structure, associate and transition planning, practice management and growth. Judy's areas of concentration include healthcare professionals and professional service corporations.

PRESENTATIONS

- Temple University, Kornberg School of Dentistry, *Life After Graduation*, September 2009
- Temple University, Kornberg School of Dentistry, *Life After Graduation*, January 2009